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WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG
RESPONSE TO REQUEST

Reference: 2019 — 192 / WE1762
Date of response: 15" August 2019

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 — INFORMATION REQUEST
Dear Mr Campion,

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

Please could you provide any evidence that supports your claim that Smart Water is
effective and thus justify the funding of 'Smart Water Kits'.

Response.

The information you have requested concerning Smart Water being effective and the justification of
the funding of Smart Water Kits is already published extensively in the public domain. An example
of which is on the Police and Crime Commissioners website and can be found following the link
below.

https://www.westmercia-pcc.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/WDBC-application-
briefing.pdf?x49012

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write to the Information
Compliance Unit; Information Compliance Unit, PO Box 55, Worcester, WR3 8SP. Email:
information@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

Yours sincerely,

FOI Officer
West Mercia PCC

Complaints

If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the publication
scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the:

Chief Executive, OPCC — West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP

The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days. If you are dissatisfied with the response you can
ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a response given to you
within 20 working days of your further request.

If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information Commissioner (Office of the
Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF).



